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 INTRODUCTION 
St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori is a modern centre of excellence in the provision of quality and sustainable health care to all according to teachings of Jesus Christ.
To achieve this, it thrives to provide holistic, quality and sustainable health care services, and medical training following the social teachings of the Catholic Church.

St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori wishes to pre-qualify suppliers in order to maintain and improve its service level while getting value for money by procuring goods and services from competent and trustworthy suppliers’ at the most competitive prices.

The pre-qualification document and the response thereof shall be the ONLY basis for         
Pre-qualification as a supplier in specific category. Only one application form can be used to apply for any ONE category of GOODS, WORKS and SERVICES.

Please read through this document carefully and provide the requested information together with all required supporting documents.




















IMPORTANT NOTES TO THE BIDDER:

i)   The purpose of this document is to assist St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori in the identification and evaluation of potential suppliers who may subsequently be invited to tender or give quotations for the supply of goods or services within the specified category.
ii) The questionnaire is to be fully and comprehensively completed in all respects.
iii) All documents must be submitted in English.
iv) Provide certified copies of all supporting documents requested under the questionnaire
v) You may be asked to clarify your answers or provide more details not touching on pricing. 
vi) St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori will examine the documents to determine completeness, general orderlies and sufficiency of response. Failure to complete this questionnaire and/or to provide written answers to any further questions or requested additional information for clarification will result in the supplier’s elimination from further consideration
vii) Please note that by responding to this questionnaire you accept that all answers provided in this questionnaire are LEGALLY BINDING and should need arise, may be used as evidence in any court of law, which has jurisdiction. Further St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori reserves the right without further recourse to verify at its own cost the accuracy of any answers provided therein.
viii) Information given by the applicant shall be treated in strict confidence.
ix) Applicants to kindly note that this DOES NOT amount to any contractual obligation on the part of St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori and St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori is not obliged to invite tenders/quotation from any or all who express interest by responding to this pre-qualification process.
x) Where insufficient space has been provided on the questionnaire, additional answers may be provided by the bidder as supplementary on separate sheet bearing rubberstamp and signature of a senior person in the Organization.
xi) The original document shall be prepared in indelible ink. It shall not contain interlineations or overwriting, except as necessary to correct errors made by the supplier. Any such corrections must be countersigned by the bidder..
xii) The completed document shall be signed off and initialed by the Director/Partner of the organization and rubber stamped on each page and signed on the last page in the space provide.
xiii) Applicants will meet all cost associated with the preparation and submission of their applications.
xiv) Canvassing will lead to automatic disqualification of the applicant.
xv) Submission is as per instructions given in the Invitation to Tender.
xvi) Late submission will not be accepted. Any application(s) received after the date and time of closure will not be considered.
xvii) All pages and attachments must be serialized and stamped.

MANDATORY REQUIREMENT 
You shall be required to attach the following documents where applicable.

a. Duly filled St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori Safety, Health and Environmental Questionnaire 
b. Certificate of  Incorporation/Partnership deed (where applicable)
c. Trading Certificate where applicable (County/National Government)
d. PIN Certificate (K.R.A)
e. Certificate from relevant authorities where applicable 
f. VAT Certificate 
g. Tax Compliance Certificate (TCC)
h. List of Directors, Telephone numbers  and their postal address 
i. Audited Financial Statement for the past two years 
j. Company profile and organo gram of your organization/Business enterprise.
k. CV’s of Senior Staff and technical person(s) as reflected in the Organo gram 
l. List of items and their brands or services for which you wish to be considered  prices inclusive (attach separate sheet where not provided)
m. Attach receipts or bank slips showing payment of tender document.
n. Credit period to be extended and average led/delivery time.
o. Attach copies of references.

Address to:
	TENDER COMMITTEE,
	ST. JOSEPH’S MISSION HOSPITAL-MIGORI,
	P.O BOX 250-40400,
	SUNA-MIGORI.











MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS B (CATEGORY ONE AND FIVE-Cereals and Energy/Fuel)
You shall be required to attach the following documents where applicable.

a. Duly filled St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori Safety, Health and Environmental Questionnaire 
b. Trading Certificate (County Government)
c. PIN Certificate (K.R.A) 
d. List of items and their brands or services for which you wish to be considered prices inclusive (attach separate sheet where not provided)
e. Attach receipts or bank slips showing payment of tender document.
f. Credit period to be extended and average led/delivery time
g. Attach copies of references.

Address to:
	TENDER COMMITTEE,
	ST. JOSEPH’S MISSION HOSPITAL-MIGORI,
	P.O BOX 250-40400,
	SUNA-MIGORI.


















PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 
PART A: GENERAL INFORMATION 
	1
	
Name of organization 

	

	2
	Postal address 
	
P .o box ………………………………..code 

	3
	Principal contact person 
	
Name ………………………………………………….

Position ……………………………………………….

	4
	Contact 
	
Telephone……………………………………………

Fax no:………………………………………………..

Email…………………………………………………

	5
	Physical location of business premises 
	
Town………………………………………………..

Street………………………………………………..

Building name……………………………………….

Floor…………………………………………………

	6
	
Nature of  organization (e.g. Sole proprietorship, Public Limited Company, Partnership)
	
	Limited Liability Company 
    (1)



	Partnership 
 
         (2)
	Sole Proprietor 
     
      (3)




	6
	
Name of the proprietors Directors or Partners 
	
1 ………………………………………………………………

2……………………………………………………………....

3………………………………………………………………

	7
	
Geographical area of Operations 
	



	8
	
Business Operations 
	
Year established ……………………………………………….

Duration of Business Operation………………………………..

	
9
	
Company Registration No_
(Attach copy) Tick one 
	
Number …………………………………………………….

	10
	
VAT Registration No_ 
(Attach Copy)
	
Number                                          Attached copy?

…………………………..YES………………….NO…………..


Number                                           Attached copy?

……………………………YES…………………NO………….
 

	11
	
Valid Tax Compliance  Certificate 
(Attach Copy)
	
Attached Copy?


YES…………………………NO……………………

	12
	
Provide a brief description of Goods, Works or Services that you Offer


 
	
















PART B: FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
	
Banker 
	

Name of the banker 



	
	
Address of  the banker 

…………………………………………………………

Telephone                     Contact name                      Title 

…………………………………………………………………………..


Fax………………………………………Email…………………………


	
Financial Information in Kshs.

	Actual:                                                          Projected:
Previous Five Years                                      Next Two Yea

	a) Total assets 
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	b) Current assets 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	c) Total liabilities 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	d) Current liabilities 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	e) Profit before tax 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	f) Profit after tax 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Major source of finance as a percentage of Total Finance requirements (e.g. Loans, Shares Capital, e.t.c)
	                      Percentage %

	1. 
	

	2. 
	

	3. 
	

	4. 
	

	5. 
	




PART C: TRADE REFERENCES 
	
	Provide contact details for 3 referees for previous/currents work that is similar or the same to the one now applied for. Note that the referees may be contacted without your further reference to you.

	
	How many referees are you indicating? (Tick one)




	
	0

	1
	2
	3

	

	
	
	




	A  

	Have you supplied any goods or service to St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital before? (Tick one)

	
   YES                                           NO

		

Describe the goods or service offered……………………………………………………………

When………………and for how long………………………..… 
 

	B 
1
	Others 

Organization name 

Contact Name and Position 

Telephone No_

e-mail Address 


Service provided 

	

…………………………………………………………………..


…………………………………………………………………..


…………………………………………………………………..


……………………………………………………………………


…………………………………………………………...............

	2 
	Others 

Organization name 

Contact Name and Position 

Telephone No_

e-mail Address 


Service provided 

	

……………………………………………………………………


……………………………………………………………………


……………………………………………………………………


……………………………………………………………………


…………………………………………………………………….

	


3
	


Others 

Organization name 

Contact Name and Position 

Telephone No_

e-mail Address 


Service provided 

	




…………………………………………………………………….


…………………………………………………………………….


……………………………………………………………………


…………………………………………………………………….


…………………………………………………………………….



















PART D: PERSONNEL CAPABILITIES 
1) List proposed management position 
	1
	
Title of Position 



Name of prime candidate 



Name of alternate candidate 



	2
	
Title of Position 



Name of prime candidate 



Name of alternate candidate 



	
	
Title of Position 



Name of prime candidate 



Name of alternate candidate 



	
	
Title of Position 



Name of prime candidate 



Name of alternate candidate 



2) Please attaché at least two CV’s of potential candidate that you will propose to St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori for each the categories specified in the Terms of Reference. 



























PART E: VERIFICATION OF BUSINESS SUSTAINABILITY 	
	Can the applicant supply certified audit financial statement for the last two financial years? The supply of these financial statements will be mandatory for your tender to be considered responsive. 

	
Are you currently involved in any litigation or arbitration (or any other process which may result in legal of financial liability)?

If yes, what is the financial exposure as a result of the litigation, arbitration or other legal process and on what basis has this financial exposure been calculated?

If yes, what other exposure could result from the litigation, arbitration or other legal process and will this financial exposure or other exposure materially prejudice the bidder’s financial position or its ability to successfully and timely implement any contract which may be awarded to it pursuant to this tender? 


	
Have you ever?


	
	                    Responsible (tick)

	
	     Yes 
	   No 

	Forfeited any payment on a contract?

	
	

	Been declared in default of a contract?

	
	

	Negotiated the premature termination of a contract? 

	
	

	Had an uncompleted contract assigned to another?

	
	













PART F: CERTIFICATION 
	
I / We do hereby certify that the above information is correct in all respects:


Full Name: 								



Designation / Position: 								


 
Signature:								



Date: 								








Company Stamp/Seal:
















PART G: SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTALQUESTIONNAIRE 
APPENDIX 01: SAFETY, HEALTHY & ENVIRONMENTAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

This questionnaire forms form the part of St. Joseph’s Mission Hospital Migori Tender evaluation process and is to be completed by Tenderer and submitted with their tender offer. The objective of the questionnaire is to provide an overview of the status of the Tenderers Safety, Health and Environmental Management system. Tenderers will be required to verify their responses noted in their questionnaire by providing evidence of their ability and capability in relevant matters. 

	
Tender number 

	


 
	
Contract description 

	



	
Responsible person 

	



	
Contractor 

	



	
Date 

	



	
Tenderers Safety, Health & Environmental questionnaire 

	YES 
	NO 

	QN 
	Aspects 
	
	

	1.0


1.1

	Is there a written company Safety, Health & Environmental Policy?


If yes, provide a copy of this policy
	
	

	2.0



2.1

	Does the company have certified SHE by recognized independent authority (e.g. ISO 18001, ISO 14001 NEMA)


If yes provide a copy of this policy 
	
	

	3.0


3.1

	Is there a company SHE Management System Manual or plan?


If yes provide a copy of this policy
	
	

	4.0



4.1
	Are there Safe Work Practices and procedures for the normal work done by the company?


If yes provide a copy?
	
	

	5.0



5.1

	Has the company prepared safe operating procedure or safety instruction relevant to its operations?


If yes provide a copy
	
	

	6.0

6.1

	Is there a register of injury document?

If yes provide a copy
	
	

	7.0


7.1
	Is there a documented incident investigation procedure?


If yes provide a copy?

	
	

	8.0



8.1

	Are there procedures for maintaining, inspecting and assessing the hazards of plant operated/owned by the company?


If yes provide details 
	
	

	9.0


9.1
	Are there procedures for identifying, assessing and controlling risks associated with manual handling? 

If yes provide details

	
	

	10.0


10.1
	Are there procedures for storing and handling hazardous substance?


If yes provide details

	
	

	11.0


11.1




11.2
	Describe how Safety, Health & Environmental training is conducted in your company

Is a record maintained of all training and induction programs undertaken for employees in your company?



If yes provide examples of safety training records

	
	

	12.0



12.1



12.2
	Safety, Health & Environmental Workplace Inspection 



Is regular Safety, Health & Environmental inspection at worksite undertaken?



If yes provide details

	
	

	13.0



13.1
	Is there a procedure by which employees can report hazard at workplace?



If yes provide details

	
	

	
14.0



14.1



14.2

	
Is there a workplace Safety, Health & Environmental committee?



Are there employees involved in decision making over Safety, Health & Environmental matters?


If yes provide details 
	
	

	
14.3
	
Are there employee’s elected Safety, Healthy and Environmental representatives?

	
	

	15.0



15.1


15.2




15.3


15.4




15.5
	Is there a system of recording and analyzing Safety, Health and Environmental performance statics including number and type of injuries and incidents?


If yes provide details


Are employees regularly provided with information on company Safety, Health and Environmental performance?



If yes provide details


Has the company ever been convicted of an occupational Safety, Health and Environmental offence? 



If yes provide the details
	
	

	16.0


16.1
	Company reference 


Provide the following information for the three (3) most recent contracts completed by the company
	
	

	
Other comments: 














	

Signed :	 Name: 				 Designation:				 




5

